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Natwar M. Gandhi
Chief Financial Officer
MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Linda W. Cropp

Chairman, Council of the District of Columbia

FROM:

DATE: NOV =1 206

SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact Statement: “List of Domestic Partner Registrations and
Fee Approval Resolution of 2006”

REFERENCE: Draft Resolution to be Introduced — No Number Available

Conclusion

Funds are sufficient in the FY 2007 through FY 2010 budget and financial plan submitted to
Congress to implement the provisions of the proposed legislation. No additional staff or resources
will be required to implement the proposed regulations.

Background

s i e e The proposed resolution approves regulations that will require a $25 fee for entities making a-
bess St T request for theareporting -of ;persons who are registered: domestic partners.in: the District-ofi~ .

r=z- - Columbia. The proposed regulations limit the information to be reported to only the names of the
persons on the register. :

Financial Plan Impact

Funds are sufficient in the FY 2007 through FY 2010 budget and financial plan implement the
proposed legislation. No additional staff or resources will be required. The District’s Vital Records
Division has determined that the cost of generating and transmitting the report described in the
proposed regulations would be offset by the fee implemented by this measure. The proposed
resolution is expenditure/revenue neutral.

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.,, Suite 209, Washington, DC 20004 (202) 727-2476
www.dccfo.com

ey



